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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OT JUSTICE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. WASHINGTON 35, D. C.

. February 6, 1964

Ilonorable J. Lee Rankin

General Counsel

The President’s Commission _

200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast S
Vashington, D. C. . ' T

Dear llr. Rankin:
1 .
Reference is made to our conversation of

January 28, 1964, concerning testimony furnished the

Commission by Mr. Ienxry ll. Vade, the District Attorney of

Dallas County, Texas. You advised that Mr. WVade testified

he had heard that Lee Harvey Oswald had been an informant

of ‘the IBI, had been assigned symbol number *179" and had

been paid $200 monthly in this capacity. You further

- advised that Mr. VWade also indicated that FBI headquarters

‘ j . was not in a position to know in all instances whether an
Sl # individual was an informant of this Bureau, -

At the time, I advised you that Lee Harvey Oswald
had never been an informant of the FBI and that this Bureau's
procedure in regard to handling informants is such as to
insure that FBI headquarters would have all necessary facts
concerning the development and control of any and every
informant.

Enclosed for your information and use in this
regard is an affidavit in which I have categorically stated
that Lee Harvey Oswald was never an informant of the IFBI and
have outlined our administrative procedures for the handling
and the payment of confidential informants. = . B

Sincerely yours,

Enclosure ..




